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APPOINTMENT

Approving the reappointment of Fred Valicenti to serve as a member of the Property
Assessment, Appeals and Review Board for a term to expire on December 31, 2005,

SPONSORED BY COUNCIL MEMBER WAYNE FONTANA

In Council January 7, 2003

Read and approved by Motion of Council.
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John Mascio
Chief Clerk of Council
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January 16, 2003

Fred Valicenti

Community Appraisal Services Inc.
1131 Boyce Road

Pittsburgh, PA 15241

Dear Mr. Valicenti,
This is to inform you that at the Regular Meeting of Council held on January 7,
2003, Council approved your reappointment to serve as a Member of the Property

Assessment, Appeals and Review Board for a term to expire December 31, 2005.

Congratulations on your appointment.

"

Sincerely,

ohn Mascio
Chief Clerk
M
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MEMORANDUM

TO: James C. Roddey, Chief Executive
Bob Webb, County Manager

FROM: John Mascio, Chief Cler
DATE: January 16, 2003

SUBJECT: Approval of Appointments

This is to inform you that the attached appointment was approved at the Regular Meeting of Council, held
on January 7, 2003.




Allegheny County Council 20 rant Svear”
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Phone (412) 350-5495
Matter Summary FZ:em(m) g50-6499

File Number Title Status

1000-03 Appointment Approved

APPOINTMENT - Approving the reappointment of Fred Valicenti to serve as a member of the
Property Assessment, Appeals and Review Board for a term to expire on December 31, 2005.

Introduced: 1/7/2003 Controlling Body: Committec on Appointment
Review
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